FILED

January 27, 2026

From: clagoni@librasafety.com

To: r5Shearingclerk 7:14 AM CST

Subject: Re: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Libra Industries Inc (Elk Grove Village, Jllingis); EPA REGION 5
Docket number: RCRA-05-2026-0014 HEARING CLERK

Date: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 7:14:07 AM

Attachments: Lagoni,Charles.vcf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Dear Juliane Grange,
Thank you... | have received the documents attached to the email.

Regards,

Charles Lagoni

General Manager

Libra Industries, Inc.

1951 Arthur Ave.

Elk Grove Village, IL 60007
Tel: 800-888-5427

Fax: 773-276-3331

On January 26, 2026 2:52 PM r5hearingclerk <rShearingclerk@epa.gov> wrote:

Dear Charles Lagoni,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO), docket number
RCRA-05-2026-0014, was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S.
EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter, certificate of service, and payment
instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati Finance Division that are consistent
with the EPA website link in the CAFO.

Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to rShearingclerk(@epa.gov.

Thank you,

Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk
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United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Phone 312-886-9868

Email r5hearingclerk@epa.gov



